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TO: Hamburg Township Board of Trustees
FROM: Pat Hohl
DATE: April 26, 2023

AGENDA ITEM TOPIC: Zoning Board of Appeals and Planning Commission Appointments

Number of Supporting Documents: 1

Requested Action

| request the Board appoint Brian Ingatowski to the Zoning Board of Appeals to replace Deborah Mariani
who was recently appointed to the Planning Commission. Brian’s appointment will be through June 30,
2024.

| also request that the Board reappoint Joyce Priebe to a three-year term beginning July 1, 2023 through
June 30, 2026 to both the Zoning Board of Appeals and the Planning Commission.

Background

Brian Ingatowski is local business person and resident of Hamburg Township. Brian was interviewed by
Amy Steffens and | and we both recommend his appointment to the Zoning Board of Appeals.

Joyce Priebe is the chairperson of the Zoning Board of Appeals and the liaison between the Planning
Commission and the Zoning Board of Appeals. Joyce has extensive experience on both the PC and the
ZBA and is a valuable member of both bodies.



